Antioch Police and Fire Commission

Meeting Minutes

March 21, 2022

State Bank of The Lakes

440 Lake St. Antioch, IL 60002

I. Call to order

A meeting of the Police and Fire Commission was called to order at State Bank of The Lakes, 440 Lake St. Antioch, IL 60002 at 8:31 AM on Monday March 21, 2022.

II. Roll Call

Antioch Police Commission conducted a roll call. The following persons were present: Jim Kinney (telephonically), William Zeason, Michael Volling and Jenny Olsen. Also in attendance was Antioch Police Chief Geoff Guttschow.

III. Approval of Meeting Minutes

Meeting minutes from February 7, 2022, February 22, 2022 and March 7, 2022 were presented for approval. A motion was made by Commissioner Zeason and seconded by Commissioner Volling to approve the minutes as presented. The motion passed unanimously.

IV. <u>Existing Business</u>

a. Review of Background Information for New Hire Candidates: A motion was made by Commissioner Volling and seconded by Commissioner Zeason to move the meeting to Executive Session at 8:32. The motion passed unanimously. The regular session of the Police Commission resumed at 8:44 AM.

b. Approval of Conditional Employment Offer for New Hire Candidates:

A motion was made by Commissioner Volling and seconded by Commissioner Zeason to eliminate Candidate Amith Shetty from further consideration. The motion passed unanimously A motion was made by Commissioner Zeason and seconded by Commissioner Volling to extend a conditional offer of employment to Candidate Michael Albright subject to satisfactory completion of all preliminary testing. The motion passed unanimously.

A motion was made by Commissioner Volling and seconded by Commissioner Zeason to eliminate Candidate Patrick Wilhelm from further consideration. The motion passed unanimously.

A motion was made by Commissioner Zeason and seconded by Commissioner Volling to extend a conditional offer of employment to Candidate Christian Pascente subject to satisfactory completion of all preliminary testing. The motion passed unanimously.

V. Adjournment

A motion was made by Commissioner Zeason and seconded by Commissioner Volling to adjourn the meeting of the Antioch Police Commission at 8:47 AM.

Minutes submitted by: Jenny Olsen, Secretary, Antioch Police Commission

CC: Chairman Jim Kinney, Commissioner William Zeason, Commissioner Michael Volling

Antioch Police and Fire Commission

Executive Session

Meeting Minutes

March 21, 2022

State Bank of The Lakes

440 Lake St. Antioch, IL 60002

I. <u>Call to order</u>

An Executive Session of the Police and Fire Commission was called to order at 8:32 AM on March 21, 2022 at State Bank of The Lakes, 440 Lake St. Antioch, IL 60002.

II. Roll Call

Antioch Police Commission conducted a roll call. The following persons were present: Jim Kinney (telephonically), William Zeason, Michael Volling and Jenny Olsen. Also in attendance was Antioch Police Chief Geoff Guttschow.

III. <u>Existing Business</u>

1. Review of Background Information for New Hire Candidates: Chief Guttschow presented the background checks for the next four individuals on the New Hire List.

IV. Adjournment

A motion was made by Commissioner Zeason to conclude the executive portion of the Police Commission meeting at 8:44 AM.